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ADDITIONS SINCE 'l'BE PUBLICATION OF THE LAST VOLUKE: 

The Archieological Journal. 
Journal of the BritUh Archmological Auociation, and Indu to 

the first 30 vols. 
Proceeding• of the Society of 4ntiquariu of London. 
The. Wiluhi'rtJ ArchOJological and Natural Hillory Magazine. 
Journal of th6 Royal Huton"cal and Arcltmological .AuocUztioJ& 

of Ir.eland. 
Proceeding• and Annual Report for 1875 of thtJ GtJOlogiltl' 

.Auociation. 
Proceeding• of tile Bath Natural Hritory and .Antiquaritm 

Field Club. 

Proceeding• of ~e BrUtal NaturaluU' Society. 
Proceeding• of the Literary and Philosophical Spciety of 

LifJeT']IOOl, No. 29. 
Report of the Smith6onian Lrstitution, U.S., 1874. 
Bulletin of the L8U Institute, Salem, Mass., vol. vi. 
Associated Architectural &cietiu' Report. and Paper• • 
.A •ketch of the male ducendant• of Josctlin de Louvain, the 

Second House of Percy, Earh of Nortltumberland; and Life of 
Judge Jeffreys, by Mr. W. E. SURTEES. 

Ezcavation• at the Ca1te of the Keulerloch; and Roman Imperial 
Projilu; and Note• on Trappean ll«lcs, by the Author, Mr. J. E. 
LEE. 

Savage's Hiitory of Taunton, by Mr. R. BARNJCOTT. 

The Historie of thu Iron Age, 1659, by Mr. Wx. Paossu. 



71ul V"uitatitn& of Yoral&ire, 1684-6 aml1612, by the Author, 
Mr. JosEPH FosTE.a. 

Archo!ologia CamllrtJuU, vol. iii., 3rd series, to vol. vi., 4th 
series, 19 vols., Rev. E. L. BABNWELL. 

Nota on Crot}'"t, by the Author, Dr. PRIOR. 
Tile Dialect of Wat &mer-, by the Author, Mr. F. T. 

EL WORTHY. 
La Gerarchia Cattolica e la Famiglia P011.ti.fo:ia, 1876, by the 

Right Rev. Dr. PARJ!'ITT. 
Wat &mum, by the Author, Mr. E. JKBOULT. 
A clamji«l Indu to tAe 7\-auaetrOn.r, PrO««li"!J•, and 

Qurterly Journal of the Geological &ciety of Lond011, by the 
Author, Mr. G. W. 0RliEROD • 

.Addru• deliwred at tAe annit:er1ary m.ting of tM Geological 
&ciety of London, 1876, by Mr. J. Evus. 

Tlu .Abbey of S. Mary, in tlu Yale of FlovJer•, C1.w, Co. 
&mer1et, by the Author, Rev. :MACKENZIE E. C. W ALCOT. 

Dixon's Lije of .Admirt1l Bide (purchased). 
Return of tl&tJ OrDner• of Land in England aml Wal.,, 1873 

{purchaaed). 
Fae>simile of Magna Charta, by Mr. 0. W. MALET. 
Coloured engravings of Roman Pavements found at We~ow, 

by Rev. W. B. DovETON. 
_ Carved oak lintel, from the fish market at Axbridge, by the 
Rev. J. A. YATJIAN. 

Encaustic tiles, from Poyntington, by Mi88 HEALE. 

An old painting of " 'Meyndeepe, with its. Adjacent Villages 
and Laws,'' by Mr. WK. GEORGE. 

A pair of jack-boots and two swords, found inside a partition 
in the Manor House at Burrow, by Major BA.RRETT. 

Model of the tomb of Seipio ; lamp and model of a tomb 
from Herculaneum ; Burmese idol ; and rock and mineral 
specimens from Italy, by Mi88 KEKEYS TYNTE. 

Stone axe, from an ancient burial ground near Milwaukie, 
Wisconsin, by Mr. JosEPH GooDLA.ND. 



7 hi Musn~m. 

Ancient dagger, found at Staplegrove, _and an old glaaa bottle 
with the Carew creat, by Mr. TuRNER. 

Some old newepapers and Someraetsh~ tokens, by Rev. G. 
G. BEADON. 

Cannon ball, taken from the breast of a man in W estonzoyland 
churchyard, and a cannon ball from-Sedgemoor, by Mr. TuRNER,· 
Kingston. 

Polished stone ue, and an old gun, encrusted with eaod and 
pebbles, dredged from the sea. by Mr. W. MAYNARD. 

The spur-winged goose, in case, by Mr. J NO. MARSBALL. 
Foesil Turtle, fonnd near Swanage, by Mr. J. W. WABBB 

TYNDALL. 
A collection of 52 Taunton farthings; other Somenetahire 

tokens, and some Roman and English coins (purchased). 
Specimens of leaf anatomy ; Indian spears, shield, and clubs; 

case containing collection of minerals; cases of birds (purchased). 

141 volumea of the Publications of the Record Commission, 
transferred from the library of the Somerset and Taunton 
Institution, by order of the .Master of the Rolls, and with the 
consent of the Committee. 

THE QUEKETT COLLECTION.-The Committee have also 
the pleaau!e to report that the valuable collection formed by the 
late Profesaor and Mr. Edward Quekett, and for many yeara 
deposited in the Hanging Chapel at Langport, has been trana­
ferred to the Society's Museum. This has been the gift of 
Mrs. Enwn. QuEKETT. 



Y ht Mustum. 

Deposited 6y the Proprietors of the Somerset anti 

Taunton Institution. 

Collection of so-called Kimmeridge coal money ; key found 
in the Castle Moat, Taunton ; stone hatchet used by the 
Canadian ·Indians ; bronze celt ; antique bronze figure of 
Herculea; fragment of tesselated pavement from the Baths of 
Titus ; stuccoea preserving colour from Pompeii ; cast from a 
monumental tablet from ancient Rome; lamp from Pompeii ; 
three Egyptian sepulchral stonea ; pair of spurs from West,. 
minster Abbey ; bundle Fiji arrows; bundle Indian arrows ; six 
Indian a.xea ; Indian bow; four knives and daggers ; two 
Indian staves ; drawing of teseelated pavement at Pitney ; 
stone from the Giants' Causeway ; wolf in case ; osprey ; 
anipe ; a&ork. 


